Town of Rangely

Foundation for Public
Giving March 27, 2018 @ 6:50pm



AGENDA
FOUNDATION FOR PUBLIC GIVING
MEETING OF March 27, 2018
COUNCIL CHAMBERS- MUNICIPAL BUILDING

Ann Brady, President

Lisa Hatch, Member Andrew Key, Member
Andrew Shaffer, Member Trey Robie, Member
Matthew Billgren, Member Tyson Hacking, Member

1.

2.

Call to Order

Roll Call

. Minutes

a. Approve Minutes of the regular meeting of March 13, 2018
Financials

Changes to the Agenda

New Business

a. Discussion and action of the request from the Rangely Food Bank in the
amount of $500.00

Adjournment



MINUTES
FOUNDATION FOR PUBLIC GIVING
MEETING OF March 13, 2018
COUNCIL CHAMBERS- MUNICIPAL BUILDING

Ann Brady, President

Lisa Hatch, Member Andrew Key, Member
Andrew Shaffer, Member Trey Robie, Member
Matthew Billgren, Member Tyson Hacking, Member

1.

Call to Order — Lisa Hatch, Andrew Shaffer, Trey Robie, Tyson Hacking &
Andrew Key present, Ann Brady and Matthew Billgren Absent

Roll Call

Minutes

a. Approve Minutes of the regular meeting of February 27, 2018 — Motion to
approve the minutes of February 27, 2018 made by Lisa Hatch, seconded by Trey
Robie, Motion passed

Financials

a. Approval of the February 2018 Financials — Motion to approve the February
2018 Financials made by Lisa Hatch, Seconded by Trey Robie, Motion passed

Changes to the Agenda

New Business

a. Discussion and action of the request from the Rangely Food Bank in the
amount of $500.00 — Renea Hardin presented for the Food Bank
summarizing their need for funds to purchase additional Food for approx. 93
families and to open the food bank on Saturdays as well as Wednesday nights
for an hour. Last year at this time the Food bank was servicing about 48
families. The Food Bank needs to purchase additional food to replenish their
supply. Does the council have any questions? Andy Shaffer asked how
often they are open, Renea replied Wednesdays from 4:30pm-6pm and
Saturdays from 12pm-2pm. Andy Shaffer asked if the Food Bank has any
financials from 2017. Renea said that Chris Brasfield could provide those.
Lisa Hatch said that she would like to see those and wanted to know what
other grants the Food Bank had received. Renea said the grants were
outlined on the application. Andy Shaffer said he had heard that there was
another Food Bank in Rangely, Renea replied that they had never
materialized the bank. Peter indicated that he believed they were trying to



organize the food bank. Renea replied they had funding for over two years
and have not gotten anything together. Andy asked if the food bank now
would want to go into together. Renea said that because they have never
done anything and Chevron is also asking that question. Lisa Hatch asked if
they have done any food drives, Renea replied yes they have had food drives
and donations through the Hospital, CNCC, Rangely Library. Lisa asked
what type of food they are trying to get. Renea said nonperishable. They
very rarely get perishable items since they do not know week to week who
will come in. Andrew Shaffer asked if the 500 dollars will go directly to buy
food from the regional center. Renea replied yes. Andrew Shaffer asked if
Renea could provide financials at the next meeting which she agreed to do.
Andrew asked if there is any way that the Human Resource council and the
existing food bank could not possibly talk and see if both entities could talk
and see if we could provide more coverage with both organizations being
involved. Renea said yes they could talk. Peter said that Konnie Billgren
agreed to set up meetings between the two entities. The decision will be
tabled until the financial information is provided.

7. Adjournment — Meeting Adjourned



TOWN OF RANGELY
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 28, 2018

FNDTN FOR PUBLIC GIVING FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL  YTD ACTUAL  BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT
REVENUES
72-30-300 INTEREST INCOME - BANK 466.80 466.80 2,000 1,533.20 23.34
TOTAL REVENUES 466.80 466.80 2,000 1,533.20 23.34
TOTAL FUND REVENUE 466.80 466.80 2,000 1,533.20 23.34

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 03/08/2018  10:41AM PAGE: 35



TOWN OF RANGELY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 28, 2018

FNDTN FOR PUBLIC GIVING FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL  YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

EXPENDITURES

72-40-500 GRANTS 250.00 250.00 2,000 1,750.00 12.50
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 250.00 250.00 2,000 1,750.00 12.50
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 250.00 250.00 2,000 1,750.00 12.50
TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 250.00 250.00 2,000 1,750.00 12.50
NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 216.80 216.80 0 216.80) .00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 03/08/2018  10:41AM PAGE: 36



Rangely Food Bank
Financial Statement 2017

For the Year Ending 12/31/2017

Cash at Beginning of Year 4,563

Beginning balance 4,563
Deposits in 2017 2,479

Total Income 7,042

Expenses

Checks paid for

Moonlake 2,896
Food bank of Rockies 1,680
Trash 335
Total Expenses 4,911
Total Income for 2017 7,042
Expenses 4911

Ending Balance for 2017 2,131




Rangely food Bank Balance Sheet

Current balnce

ASSETS

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents [D]

Inventories [C]

Total current assets [A]

Fixed assets

Equipment & shelving
Total fixed assets

Other assets

Long-term investments Rio blanco

County
El Palmar grant

Grant from Loaf n jug

Grant from Rangely post office

grant from the Meeker food bank
Projected income from fundraiser in

May

Grants from rio blanco 4-h
Total amount for other assests

Total assets [E]

Stated in 000s

2,217
7,500

9,717

5,000
5,000

1,000
2,000
4,000
3,000
4,000

10,000

4,500

$ 28,500
$ 43,217

%o of

ASSETS

5.1%
17.4%

22.5%

11.6%
11.6%

2.3%
4.6%

10.4%

65.9%
100.0%

First quarter 2018

LIABILITIES & OWNERS' EQUITY

Current liabilities

future payment for food bank of the rockies
current utilites

Total current liabilities [B]

Total expenses
Total Revenue
Food bank assests & cash projection for 2018

03/12/2018

0

11,700.00
$1,800.00

$ 13,500

$

$ 13,500
$ 43,217
$ 29,717.00

%o of
ASSETS

4.2%
0.0%

31.2%


















	FPG Town of Rangely Cover
	FPG App Food Bank



